

# GOVIND SHARMA Industrial / Product Designer

Hello! My name is Govind Sharma, an **Industrial Designer** from India. I have **three years of fruitful experience** in Industrial Design. During these three years, I worked on couple of interdisciplinary projects. Various facets of Industrial design like ergonomics, aesthetics, mass production, visalization, NPD and prototyping are covered in depth during these projects. At present, I am acquiring expertise in A-class surface, branding & packaging, strategy and CMF detailing. Also, I hold **Reddot** Design Concept winner and **IF** Design Talent winner labels.

With jovial and approachable personality, I am an inquisitive team player, a provocative learner and a wise appreciator. I always look forward to be part of a team with vision, and have passion and courage to achieve it.

**ADDRESS** 

Prem Bhawan Behind SBI Bank Nangal Road Santokhgarh District Una, Himachal Pradesh, India 174301

CONTACT

+91 8277079718

E-Mail

gs.rddc@gmail.com

## **EDUCATION**

Master's of Design 2014 - 2016 Product Design & Engineering

Bachelors of Technology 2009 - 2013

Mechanical Engineering

Senior Secondary 2009

Non-Medical

GPA 7.0 / 8.0 Distinction Awardee

CGPA 8.0 / 10.0

Percentage 84 %

#### **DESIGN SKILLS**

Analog

Sketching Product Study User research Scaled Mock-up Product Developement Digital

Keyshot Sketch Up Solid Works Adobe Illustrator Adobe Photoshop



Mad Skills

Rendering Prototyping Detail Design User Experience Product Visualization

# **DESIGN WORKSHOPS**

SOCIETY OF INDIAN AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS: SOUTH ZONE SIAM Design of a two wheeler mobility solution for E-commerce.

DESIGN FOR ELDERLY PEOPLE : TU DELFT

Design of a versatile newspaper holder

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Industrial Designer (April 2019 - Present)

Reliance Jio Infocomm Pvt. Ltd.

Product / Industrial Designer (July 2016 - March 2019)

Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Pvt. Ltd.

Visiting Design Consultant (Present)

Science Hopper Education Pvt. Ltd.

#### COMPANY PROJECTS DETAILS ARE IN PORTFOILIO

Exhibition Space | Forklift Ergonomic Cabin

Refrigerator Door Sensors

Man Powered Cart | Smart Plug

Vending Machine

Radio

**MPOS** 

### **AWARDS**

Design of a FLIP FLOP to reduce the water wastage and for better user experience.



reddot award 2017 winner

Design of an OLED featured table top plant light.



DESIGN TALENT AWARD 2017

"IF Design Talent Award" winner 2017

Design of a waste collection cart and costume for WASTE COLLECTOR.



"Daily Dump Challenge" winner 2016

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Distinction Awardee in Masters of Design at Indian Institute of Science Bangalore, July 2016.
- Gate Scholar Mech. Engg. percentile 99.96% All India Rank 736 out of 185578, April 2014.
- Winner consolation prize in gearloose organized at IIT Kanpur, Jan 2012.
- Forty seventh position in state senior secondary examination, March 2009.
- Winner state level badminton tournament, 2008.
- Forty fifth position in state matriculation examination, March 2007.

#### **EXTRA CIRCULAR ACTIVITIES**

- First P layer Badminton Team at Innovation & Design Centre, Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Ltd., 2018.
- Captain Cricket Team at CPDM, IISC Bangalore, 2016.
- Guiatarist at college band The Earth.
- Head of Decoration at Twask 2013.
- Head of Technical events at Twask 2012 (Techincal Fest of J.N.Govt. Engg. College).

### **HOBBIES**













## **PORTFOLIO LINK**

## **INSTAGRAM LINK**

https://www.pencilproto.com

https://www.instagram.com/govindsharma\_91/

#### LINKEDIN LINK

https://www.linkedin.com/in/sharmagovind/

## REFERENCES

#### Amaresh Chakrabarti

Senior Professor & Chairman, Centre for Product Design and Manufacturing (CPDM) at IISc Indian Institute of Science (IISc) / University of Cambridge (UK)

#### Hemmant Jha

Chief Design Officer Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Pvt. Ltd. Mumbai, India

## **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that the details furnished above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and I undertake to inform you of any changes therein, immediately. In case any of the above information is found to be false or untrue or misleading or misrepresenting, I am aware that I may be held liable for it.

GOVIND SHARMA Industrial Designer India